



Thomas Roselli

Senior Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (808) 583-2218

Email: tom.roselli@yagroup.com

Locations

Honolulu, HI

Biography

Thomas Roselli is a Building Consultant in Hawaii. With over 20 years of experience in the insurance industry, specifically in property claims, as an adjuster, vendor program manager, mediator, and supervisor, Mr. Roselli provides consulting and appraisal services primarily for insurance companies and attorneys. His responsibilities have included damage assessment scope development, cost estimating, cost analysis, and settlement negotiations for residential, commercial, business, healthcare, hospitality, military, and industrial projects. Mr. Roselli has years of relationships in Hawaii and, as a point of contact in Hawaii, collaborates and can coordinate with our various expert groups depending on the client's needs.

Credentials

- Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Residential High Value | Water | \$350K
- High Rise Condominium | Fire | \$78M
- High Rise Condominium | Water | \$12M
- Restaurant | Fire | \$1.4M
- Restaurant | Fire | \$1.8
- Resort | Fire | \$4M
- Residential/Commercial | Hail | \$50M

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2022 - 2023 | Executive Vice President | HCA Consulting Group International
- 2019 - 2022 | Vice President | J.S. Held, LLC
- 2011 - 2022 | Property Claims Supervisor | First Insurance Company of Hawaii
- 2005 - 2011 | Licensed Producer | The Ellgren Agency
- 1998 - 2005 | Property Claims Representative | Allstate Insurance Company